pR21 2006
TO: Gen Pete Pace
CC: Eric Edelman
GEN John Craddock

'FROM:  Donald Rumsfeld/w

SUBJECT: Colombia's Military
(bX1)

Thanks.

Attach. CJCS memo to SD re: Follow-up with Colombia (OSD 75925-06), SF #
022806-26 :

Please Respond By May 25, 2006

87712006 10:10:28 AM
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CHAIRMAN OF THE JOINT CHIEFS OF STAFF priin D TaT ,,”1,0
wmrou,n.c.mruau AT Ao
INFO MEM
706 1P 13 P8 & 38

CH-0266-~06
18 April 2006

FOR: SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

/ FROM: General Peter Pace, CICS YAPK ;g sl

e

SUBJECT: Follow-Up With Colombia (SF 022806-26) (U)
X1)

sam _
[®XY

P ]

(U) COORDINATION: TABC

Attachments:
As stated

X6)
Prepared By: Licutenant General Victor E. Renuart, USAF; Director, J-5; E

NOT RELEASABLE TO Classified By: Lt Gen Victor E. Renuart, USAF; DJ-5

‘SMA DSD

FOREIGN NATIONALS Reason: 1.4 (d) o L
. Declassify On: 30 March 2016 0SD 7692506
SECRET/NOFORN Sl




TAB A

Februsry 28, 2006
TO: Gen Pete Pace

CC: Eric Edelman

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld ? ’{

SUBJECT: Follow-up with Colombia
(bX1)

Thanks.

DHR .
U22806-26

Please Respond By 03/16/06 Y fon cﬁ“g "
SNOWFLAKE RESPONSE ATTACHED
CONFIDENTIAL Teb

4118/2000 8:33:52 P
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TAB B
SECRETINOFORN

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE

ARAML FL 331721297

SCCC 22 March 2006

MEMORANDUM FOR Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff, Washington, DC 2318-9999
SUBJECT: inpt for Response to Sccretary Rumsfeld’s question about suppért to Colombia

input to your response to Secretary Rumsfeld's question regarding support to Minigter of Defense

{(MoD) Ospina’ i
(bX1)
2
bX1)

(b)1)

1. (U) Thank you for allowing the United States Southern Command (USSOUTHCOM) to provide JAO»
d

5. (U) Again, thank you for the opportunity to provide input.

Very Wlx

B raddock
US Army _
Commander !

Classifled by: SC Director of Operations
Reason: 1.4 (b) Tab B
Deelassify on: 21 March 2016
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